Channel declaration of 2.4G WLAN

We, Navico Inc. declare that this EUT (FCC ID: RAYVHFNRS2) has no non-US/Canada
frequencies. In addition, the frequency selection feature is disabled by firmware for devices
marketed to the US/ Canada. For DTS part of this device, only channels 1-11 will be used

in North America. Country code selection is disabled.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, Please have my best
attention.

Sincerely,

Print Name: John Lloyd Title: VP, Global Quality, Quality assurance

Signature:

On behalf: Navico Inc.

Telephone: +52 646-175-1123 ext. 6313

E-mail: John.Lloyd@navico.com



